Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 1

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

AGENDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - REGULAR MEETING
September 16, 2025, at 7:00 PM

To be Held in Person at Lillard Hall
24905 County Road 95
Davis, CA 95616

To be Held by Zoom: https://usO6web.zowatom.us/j/98831083439
One tap mobile — +16699006833,98831083439#
Dial by your location — (669) 900-6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 988 3108 3439

Call the Meeting to Order and Establish Quorum (Vice President Stiles)
Public Comment

Old Business
a. Weed Abatement
i. Report (Firefighter Lee)

ii. Public Hearing on Notice to Abate / Consider Abatement Order on
the Following Parcels:

1. APN 040-220-007-000 (CR 95)
2. APN 038-110 017-000 (CR 31)
New Business

a. Discussion / Action — Adopt Revisions to Position Description — Firefighter —
Reserve (Policy 1003) (Chief Stiles) (Pg 3)

b. Discussion / Action — Standing Committee — Reports and Minutes
i. Lillard Hall Committee — Amy, Roos
1. Hall Manager Report (Pgs 4-6)
Fire Chief's Report (Chief Stiles)
Incidents for August 2025  (Pgs 7-10)
Staffing Updates
Grant Updates

Qo oW

Miscellaneous


https://us06web.zowatom.us/j/98831083439

Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 2
Agenda — Board Meeting — Regular

September 16, 2025
Page 2

6. Assistant Chief's Report (AC Beoshanz)
7. Fire Fighter's Association Report (President Lee)
8. Board Clerk’s Report (Clerk Rita)
a. Informational
i. Trial Balance — FYE 2026 — Period 2 — Not Closed (Pg 11)
ii. YYE 2025 Deposits (Pgs 12-13)
iii. FYE 2026 Deposits to Date (Pg 14)

b. Discussion / Action — West Plainfield Fire Protection District Bill Review /
Payment Ratification (Pg 15)

c. Discussion / Action - Approval of August 19, 2025, Regular Board Meeting
Minutes  (Pgs 16-23)

9. Open Forum

10. Next Regular Board Meeting on October 21, 2025, Unless Another Date is Agreed
Upon

11. Meeting Adjourned (Vice President Stiles)



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 3

Classification — Firefighter — Reserve

Definition

This is an individual who provides additional staffing, has a required number of duty hours each
month, and receives reimbursement for some costs (stipend) during such duty hours. The
Reserve Firefighter does not respond to calls for service when off duty.

Shift Requirements - Generally

A shift for a Reserve Firefighter is twelve (12) duty hours. A shift shall start at either 0700 hours
or at 1900 hours.

A Reserve Firefighter may not work more than four (4) consecutive shifts and must work at least
seventy-tweo forty-eight-(7248) duty hours (64 12-hour shifts) in a month; the number of shifts
may vary each two-week pay period.

Shift Restrictions During Required Training Period

The Reserve Firefighter shall work only daytime shifts until the Reserve has satisfactorily
completed the manipulative portion of the Reserve Firefighter Task Book. This will ensure that
the Reserve has ample time to meet State mandated training requirements and to become
proficient in providing emergency services to the community.

Reimbursements

The Reserve Firefighter will be reimbursed $70.00 for expenses each shift.

The Department received a four-year grant for its reserve program in 2023. During the grant
period, the Department will provide duty uniforms (station wear, nametag, etc.) for the Reserve

Firefighter; once the grant period is complete, the Reserve will be required to provide those
items.

The Department will not reimburse for time or expenses to obtain EMT
certification/recertification or California State Fire Marshal Firefighter | or equivalent
certifications valid in California.
Additional Duties

= Submit requested shifts on the 15" of each month preceding the month to be scheduled.

= Confirm assigned shifts within 24 (twenty-four) hours of assignment; assignments will be
posted on the 25™" of each month preceding the month assigned.

Additional Education
= FA/CPR/AED certification.

» Maintain current certifications and training as required by law for firefighters, including,
but not limited to, FA/CPR/AED, hazardous materials training and refreshers, SIDS
awareness training and refreshers, and blood-borne and airborne pathogens training
and refreshers.

Desirable Qualifications
= Emergency Medical Technician — Basic certification valid in California.

= Fire Academy course completion or higher.



LILLARD HALL RENTALS 2025

Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 4

Date Appl.icarrt EEETREE Applicant Type Rent Amt Date Paid Security Deposit SD Amt Date Paid Date Refund Ins C.ert Date.Cert Gua.rd Date C?ntract
Organization Due Due Due Due Refunded Amt Required Provided Required Provided
08/05/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 05/28/25 No
08/06/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 05/28/25 No
08/12/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N/A No
08/26/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 05/28/25 No
08/28/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 05/28/25 No
09/02/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 05/28/25 No
09/03/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 05/28/25 No
09/04/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 05/28/25 No
09/09/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N/A No
09/18/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 05/28/25 No
09/23/25 User Dog Training Other - Duration 3-8 hours No N/A Yes 05/28/25 No
10/14/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N/A No
11/01/25 User 3rd Birthday Party Other - Over 8 hours (Daily) Yes 960 No 1,500 07/25/25 No 09/11/25 Yes
11/11/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N/A No
11/15/25 User 70th Birthday Party Other - Over 8 hours (Daily) Yes 960 No 1,500 07/25/25 Yes Yes
12/09/25 4H Meeting WPFPD Resident No No N/A No
Page l1of 1 printed 9/11/2025



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025

LILLARD HALL - REPORT FIRST NORTHERN BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

Date Check# Payment Deposit Balance Payable To From Purpose
01/13/25 1,182.00 9,226.87 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer, Brenda Duncan Rental Fees - January / Celebration of Life
01/27/25 1018 404.72 8,822.15 WPFPD PG&E / Payroll - Dec/Jan
02/12/25 1,032.00 9,854.15 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fee - February
02/14/25 1,060.00 10,914.15 Jennie Keifer, Fly Fishers Rental Fees
02/18/25 1019 777.02 10,137.13 WPFPD PG&E/Payroll - Jan/Feb
03/13/25 1,032.00 11,169.13 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fees - March
03/18/25 1020 796.81 10,372.32 WPFPD PG&E/Payroll - Feb/Mar
04/10/25 1,532.00 11,904.32 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer, Jackie Lundy Rental Fees
05/01/25 1021 11,904.32 VOID VOID
05/06/25 1022 437.00 11,467.32 WPFPD Payroll Mar/Apr
05/06/25 2,112.00 13,579.32 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer, Jose Gonzales Rental Fees
05/06/25 1023 208.33 13,370.99 PG&E PG&E - April
05/20/25 1024 408.96 12,962.03 PG&E PG&E - April/May
05/20/25 1025 80.72 12,881.31 Edward Sykes Supplies Reimbursement
06/10/25 1,132.00 14,013.31 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fees
06/12/25 1026 854.12 13,159.19 WPFPD Payroll - May
06/16/25 1027 488.82 12,670.37 PG&E PG&E - June
07/01/25 1028 417.13 12,253.24 WPFPD Payroll-June
07/08/25 1,032.00 13,285.24 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fees
07/22/25 1029 556.32 12,728.92 PG&E PG&E - July
08/08/25 1030 437.00 12,291.92 WPFPD Payroll - July
08/12/25 832.00 13,123.92 Son Chong, Jennie Keifer Rental Fees
08/19/25 1031 456.51 12,667.41 PG&E PG&E - August
09/02/25 1032 279.51 12,387.90 Yolo Plumbing Inc Toilet Repair
09/02/25 1033 456.84 11,931.06 WPFPD Payroll - August

FNB Operating - Page 1 of 1

Board Meeting Packet - Page 5

Deposited
Cleared
Deposited
Deposited
Cleared
Deposited
Cleared
Deposited
VOID
Cleared
Deposited
Cleared
Cleared
Cleared
Deposited
Cleared
Cleared
Cleared
Deposited
Cleared
Cleared
Deposited
Cleared

Printed 9/11/2025 @ 1:36 PM



LILLARD HALL - REPORT FIRST NORTHERN BANK SECURITY DEPOSITS ACCOUNT

Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025

Board Meeting Packet - Page 6

Date Check Payment Deposit Amount Balance Payable To From Purpose
11/22/23 1,500.00 1,500.00 Son Chong Security Deposit Deposited
01/03/24 2,500.00 4,000.00 Lillard Hall Fund Security Deposits - Fly Fishers (1500), Fairfield School (800), Jennie Keifer (200) Deposited
01/24/24 1,500.00 5,500.00 Liliana Castaneda Security Deposit - 1/27/24 Reception Deposited
01/30/24 1001 800.00 4,700.00 Fairfield Elementary Deposit Refund Cleared
01/30/24 1002 1,500.00 3,200.00 Liliana Castaneda Deposit Refund Cleared
03/12/24 1003 1,500.00 1,700.00 Fly Fishers Davis Deposit Refund Cleared
03/12/24 1004 0.00 1,700.00 VOIDED CHECK VOID
04/01/24 39.43 1,660.57 Check Charge from 12/06/23 Paid
05/30/24 1,539.43 3,200.00 Amanda Barajas/Lillard  Security Deposit / Check Charge Reimbursement Deposited
08/07/24 1005 1,500.00 1,700.00 Amanda Barajas Deposit Refund Cleared
09/20/24 800.00 2,500.00 Jackie Lundy Security Deposit - 5/4/25 Reception Deposited
12/27/24 800.00 3,300.00 Fly Fishers Davis Security Deposit - 3/8/25 Fundraiser Dinner Deposited
01/13/25 800.00 4,100.00 Brenda Duncan Security Deposit - 1/14/25 Celebration of Life Deposited
01/27/25 1007 800.00 3,300.00 Brenda Duncan Deposit Refund Cleared
02/14/25 1,500.00 4,800.00 Jose Gonzalez Security Deposit - 5/10/25 First Communion Deposited
03/18/25 1008 800.00 4,000.00 Fly Fishers Davis Deposit Refund Cleared
05/06/25 1009 800.00 3,200.00 Jackie Lundy Deposit Refund Cleared
05/13/25 1010 1,500.00 1,700.00 Jose Gonzalez Deposit Refund Cleared
07/28/25 1,500.00 3,200.00 Teresa Tamajo Security Depost - 11/15/25 70th Birthday Party Deposited
07/28/25 1,500.00 4,700.00 Esperanza Morales Security Deposit - 11/1/25 3rd Birthday Party Deposited

FNB Deposits - Page 1 of 1

Printed 9/11/2025 @ 1:39 PM



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
. . Board Meeting Packet - Page 7
2025 Fire Index - Incident Types Sep 12, 2025 2:49:23 PM Fire Incidents J J

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 8/1/25 to 8/31/25 Is Locked true Is Active true

Fire Index - Incident Type

This measure comes from the ESO Fire Index. See national performance
at: https://www.eso.com/resources/fire-index/

Count of Total Incidents & Exposures Aid Given/Received
Count of Incidents Aid Given
17 3
Additional Exposures 0 Aid Received 1
EMS/Fire Incident Breakdown Count of Incidents by Incident T... Count of Fire Incidents by Type

100 O
100 - Fire
300 - Res... 120 0
/ E...
4 130 ' 0
500 - Ser...
ot. —— 140 [ -
9 \
R 150 0
4 600 - Go...
160 0
700 - Fal...

o
N
N
(@)
o
—_—
N
w

11


https://www.eso.com/resources/fire-index/

Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025

. . Board Meeting Packet - Page 8
Fire Resources - Personnel and Units (call volume) e Incidents. g

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 8/1/25 to 8/31/25 Is Locked true Is Active true

Fire Resources - Personnel

and Units

Total Incidents Average Time On Scene

Count of Incidents Average Time On Scene

17 122m:41s

Call Volume over Time

01:00 06:00 0800 10:00 11:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 22:00

1/3



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025

. . Board Meeting Packet - Page 9
Fire Resources - Personnel and Units (caII vqume) Sep 12,2025 2:54:36 PM Fire Incidents g g

Filter statement

Filters

Breakdown of Calls by Unit

Unit Name

3002

3034

B230

B330

E30

E330

Station Coverage
W30

Grand Total

Alarm Date Range 8/1/25 to 8/31/25

Percentage of Calls

11.76%
5.88%
41.18%
47.06%
5.88%
64.71%
11.76%
29.41%
100.00%

Is Locked true

2/3

E330

B330

B230

W30

3002

Station Coverage

E30

3034

Is Active true

Count of Calls by Unit

—_ —_
N N
Ul
~
(0]

o
Ul
—
o

11

15



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025

. . Board Meeting Packet - Page 10
Fire Resources - Personnel and Units (caII vqume) Sep 12, 2025 2:54:36 PM Firelncidentsg g

Filter statement

Filters Alarm Date Range 8/1/25 to 8/31/25 Is Locked true Is Active true
Percentage of Calls by Personnel Breakdown of Calls by Personnel
Unit Personnel Name Percentage of Calls
Daniel Kee 5.889
Dave Osborn 35.299
David Stiles 52.949 James Mincey _ 8
Garret Beoshanz 5.889
0,
Kevin R Wright 29.419
Marc Beoshanz 23.539 Dave Osborn _ 6
Michael ] Rehan 47.069
Kevin R Wright
Michael Karkar 5.889 & - >
Michael Lopez 41.189 Marc Beoshanz - 4
Patrick Fish 47.069
Paul R Stricklin 11.760 Paul R Stricklin 2
Scott Bravo 5.889
Scott Bravo 1
N\A 5.889
Percentage of Calls 100.009 Michael Karkar 1
Daniel Keep 1
N\A 1
Anthony Zayas 1
Jon Lee 1
1

Garret Beoshanz

o
N
N
o
00

10

3/3



WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 11

FYE 2025 TRIAL BALANCE
Acct#  Account Name Adopted - Revised P2 NC % of Adopted
400100  PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT SECURED 382,800.00 0.00%
400101  PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT UNSECURED 23,700.00 0.00%
400111 PROPERTY TAXES - PRIOR UNSECURED 400.00 0.00%
400120  SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT
400121  SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTY TAXES - PRIOR
400500  OTHER TAXES - SALES & USE TAX
403100 INVESTMENT EARNINGS - POOL 500.00 0.00%
403199  GASB - FMV DFS ONLY (2,246.00)
403214  RENTS & CONCESSIONS - OTHER
410050  ST-HIGHWAY PROPERTY RENTALS
410250  STATE - HOMEOWNERS PROPERTY TAX RELIEF
410900  STATE - OTHER 10,000.00 0.89 0.01%
420103  FEDERAL - OTHER - HOMELAND SECURITY
420900 FEDERAL - OTHER 16,000.00 (0.41) 0.00%
430020 OTHER GOVT AGENCY - OTHER CO-CITIES
430022  OTHER COUNTIES & CITIES - YOLO 127,810.00 0.00%
430070  OTHER TRIBAL - YOCHA DEHE CAPITAL
440003  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 228,722.00 0.00%
440600  OTHER CHRGS FOR SERVICES - FIREFIGHTERS / OTHER (904.88) -11.46%
440690 OTHER CHRGS FOR SERVICES
450302  OTHER MISC - DONATION
450307  OTHER MISC - CONTRIBUTION/GRANTS-NONGOV
450900  OTHER MISC REVENUES 147.97 1.87%
460000  SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
Total Estimated Revenue 789,932.00 (756.43) -0.10%
Estimated Fund Balance Available (from FYE 2025) 155,844.00
Decrease in Accrued Leave Reserve 15,500.00
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES 961,276.00 (756.43)
Acct#  Account Name Adopted P2 NC % of Adopted
500100 |REGULAR EMPLOYEES 380,276.00 54,488.36 14.33%
500110 [EXTRA HELP 20,750.00 8,942.83 43.10%
500120 |OVERTIME 70,290.00 7,306.92 10.40%
500160 [LEAVE BUYOUT
501110 |SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 29,210.00 4,333.87 14.84%
501120 [MEDICARE TAX 7,067.00 1,013.55 14.34%
501170 |UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,413.00 243.68 17.25%
501180 |WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 12,700.00 12,596.00 99.18%
501190 |OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 28,800.00 1,165.87 4.05%
510010 [CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIES 46,065.00 3,429.16 7.44%
510012 |AGRICULTURAL SUPPLIES
510020 |[COMMUNICATIONS 2,468.00 30.90 1.25%
510030 |FOOD 500.00 629.70 125.94%
510040 [HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE 9,316.00 1,436.49 15.42%
510051 [INSURANCE - PUBLIC LIABILITY 16,285.00 0.00%
510052 [INSURANCE - FIRE &EXTENDED
510053 [INSURANCE - OTHER 4,212.00 4,180.00 99.24%
510070 [MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT 22,018.00 1,711.87 7.77%
510071 |MAINTENANCE - BULDGS & IMPROVEMENTS 41,000.00 1,747.46 4.26%
510080 |[MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES 3,000.00 888.03 29.60%
510090 |MEMBERSHIPS 2,600.00 169.00 6.50%
510100 [MISC EXPENSE
510102 |MISC EXPENSE - CREDIT CARD SERVICE CHARGES 20.00 0.00%
510110 [OFFICE EXPENSE 1,550.00 57.90 3.74%
510111 |OFFICE EXPENSE - POSTAGE 81.24 0.94%
510112 [OFFICE EXPENSE - PRINTING
510160 |PUBLICATIONS & LEGAL NOTICES
510170 [RENTS & LEASES - EQUIPMENT 1,690.00 119.62 7.08%
510180 [TRAINING 3,000.00 8.93 0.30%
510190 [MINOR EQUIPMENT 20,600.00 1,113.54 5.41%
510200 [TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL
510201 [TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL - FUEL 11,250.00 1,241.29 11.03%
510204 [VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 28,134.00 0.00%
510220 [UTILITIES 11,807.00 2,353.25 19.93%
510251 |[PROF & SPEC SVC - AUDITING & ACCOUNTING 396.00 0.00%
510252 [PROF & SPEC SVC - INFORMATION TECH SERVICES 22,687.00 8,472.77 37.35%
510254 |PROF & SPCE SVC - FISCAL AGENT FEES
510255 [PROF & SPEC SVC - MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB 5,061.00 0.00%
510256 |PROF & SPEC SVC - LEGAL SERVICES 3,000.00 0.00%
510275 |PROF & SPEC SVC - OTHER 490.00 24.87 5.08%
510288 [SPEC DEPT EXPENSE - OTHER
526020 |[TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 13.88 0.16%
530021 |BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS 20,238.40 233.49%
530070 [EQUIPMENT 19,121.00 0.00%
590100 |[APPROPRIATIONS FOR CONTINGENCY 40,000.00 0.00%
Total Appropriations 866,776.00 138,039.38 15.93%
Additions to Capital Asset Replacement Reserve 91,000.00
Additions to WPFPD -QSEHRA Reserve 3,500.00
TOTAL FINANCING USES 961,276.00 % of FY 16.67%
100000 CASH IN TREASURY 316,925.81
304001 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-CAPITAL ASSET REPLACEMENT 290,289.95 Not adjusted yet
304002 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-ACCRUED LEAVE 31,896.66 Not adjusted yet
304003 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-GENERAL RESERVE 159,825.00
309999 UNASSIGNED 288,513.64
403199 GASB 31 FAIR MARKET VALUE - DFS ONLY (2,246.00)

printed 9/12/2025 @ 5:19 PM



24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616

Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Board Meeting Packet - Page 12

(530) 756-0212

DATED:
TO:
FROM:

September 16, 2025
Board of Fire Commissioners

Budget & Benefits Committee Chair Commissioner Beth Stiles
Interim Board Clerk Cherie Rita
SUBJECT: Deposits FYE 2025 (Not Closed) - Informational

GL Acct(s)

450307
440600
450900
Various
510040
410900
410900
Various
440600
Various
440600
440690
430022
430022
430022
440690
410900
410900
440600
Misc
440600
Misc
410900
410900
440600
510010
410900
Misc
440600
440600
430022
Misc
450900
440600
420900
Misc

Deposit
Date

07/26/24
08/14/24
08/23/24
09/06/24
09/20/24
10/02/24
10/02/24
10/11/24
10/16/24
11/08/24
11/18/24
11/18/24
11/18/24
11/18/24
11/20/24
12/04/24
12/09/24
12/09/24
01/03/25
12/16/24
01/03/25
01/03/25
01/03/25
01/03/25
01/17/25
01/17/25
01/23/25
02/07/25
02/19/25
02/19/25
02/19/25
02/26/25
02/24/25
03/10/25
03/10/25
03/28/25

printed 9/12/2025 @ 4:08 PM

Details Amount
Grant Reimburse - PRISM / YCPARMIA 822.00
Fire Recovery USA 1528171 349.44
Cal Card Rebate FYE 2024 Q4 196.74
LH - Reimb PGE 07/15/24 PPE 06/29/24 07/13/24 07/27/24 1,154.52
Quill Refund - Overpayment 80.11
Strike Team - Sites (labor, equipment, admin surcharge) 10,231.34
CA VFC 7GF23126 5,028.61
LH - Reimb PGE 08/10/24 09/12/24 PPE 08/10/24 08/24/24 09/07/24 1,555.76
Fire Recovery USA 1720380 469.56
LH - Reimb PGE 10/12/24 PPE 09/21/24 10/05/24 10/19/24 972.48
Fire Recovery USA 1720355 1649275 650.52
Coopers LLP - Document Production 11.20
PO5259 (Well Generator) - Reimburse Contractor 12,668.00
PO5259 (Well Generator) - Reimburse Misc - Final 821.88
Fire Sustainability Q1 FYE 2025 31,952.50
Permit BR24-239 - New SFD 180.00
Strike Team - Park (labor, admin surcharge) 17,165.65
Cal Card Rebate FYE 2025 Q1 152.52
Fire Recovery USA 1775045 1775076 1,006.20
LH - Reimburse PGE 11/12/24 PPE 11/02/24 11/16/24 732.90
Airport - FYE 24 Period 1 Period 2 8,635.00
LH - Reimburse PGE 12/17/24 PPE 11/30/24 12/14/24 895.08
Strike Team - Point (labor, equipment, admin surcharge) 519.82
Strike Team - Boone (labor, admin surcharge) 5,608.13
Fire Recovery USA 1775128 469.56
LN Curtis Refund (INV805093 and INV804547) 29.93
Strike Team - Line (labor, admin surcharge, equipment) 15,182.44
LH - Reimburse PGE 01/13/2025 PPE 12/28/24 01/11/2025 404.72
Fire Recovery USA 1785270 and 1720441 2,079.40
Airport - FYE 25 Period 1 2,391.60
Fire Sustainability Q2 FYE 2025 31,952.50
LH - Reimburse PGE 02/11/2025 PPE 01/25/2025 02/08/2025 777.02
Cal Card Rebate FYE 2025 Q2 110.24
Fire Recovery USA 1853928 195.00
OTS Grant Reimbursement (EM25013-2) 76,121.00
LH - Reimburse PGE 03/13/2025 PPE 02/22/2025 03/08/2025 796.81



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 13

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

DATED: September 16, 2025

TO: Board of Fire Commissioners

FROM: Budget & Benefits Committee Chair Commissioner Beth Stiles
Interim Board Clerk Cherie Rita

SUBJECT: Deposits FYE 2025 (Not Closed) - Informational

440600 04/23/25 Fire Recovery USA 1813900 327.97
430022 04/30/25 Fire Sustainability Q3 FYE 2025 31,952.50
420900 04/25/25 R&R Grant (EMW-2021-FF-01803) - Claim 1 20,052.09
440600 05/14/25 Fire Recovery USA 1720460 503.93
Misc 05/14/25 LH - Reimburse PPE 03/22/2025 04/19/2025 437.00
450900 05/27/25 Cal Card Rebate FYE 2025 Q3 148.19
430022 06/25/25 Fire Sustainability Q4 FYE 2025 31,952.50
430022 06/25/25  Airport - Unclaimed Warrant - 2021 1,178.61
Misc 06/25/25 LH - Riemburse PPE 05/03/2025 05/17/2025 05/31/2025 854.12
SUBTOTAL FYE 2025 $319,777.09

410900 08/20/25 (AR FYE 2025) CA VFC 7GF24104/1 9,680.89
420900 08/07/25 (AR FYE 2025) R&R Grant (EMW-2021-FF-01803) - Claim 2 30,865.59
440600 09/03/25 (AR FYE 2025) Airport - FYE 25 Period 2 2,791.53

TOTAL FYE 2025 $363,115.10

SUMMARY Grant Reimbursements 156,060.06
Airport 14,996.74
Fire Recovery 6,051.58
Lillard Hall Reimbursements 8,580.41
Strike Team 48,707.38
Cal Card Rebates 607.69
Fire Sustainability - Yolo County 127,810.00
Permit Fees 180.00
Other 121.24

TOTAL FYE 2025 $363,115.10

printed 9/12/2025 @ 4:08 PM



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 14

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

DATED: September 16, 2025

TO: Board of Fire Commissioners

FROM: Budget & Benefits Committee Chair Commissioner Beth Stiles
Board Clerk Cherie Rita

SUBJECT: Deposits Made After June 30, 2025 - FYE 2025 - Informational
Deposits FYE 2026 To Date - Informational

Deposit
GL Acct(s) Date Details Amount
Misc 07/14/25 LH - Reimburse PPE 06/14/25 06/28/25 417.13
440600 07/25/25 Fire Recovery USA 1863383 1775105 1853899 1,886.12
Misc 08/20/25 LH - Reimburse PPE 07/12/25 07/26/25 437.00
510020 08/31/25 CalNet - Reimburse Overpayment 61.13
450900 09/03/25 Cal Card Rebate CY 2025 Q2 147.97
TOTAL FYE 2026 $2,949.35
SUMMARY Grant Reimbursements
Airport
Fire Recovery 1,886.12
Lillard Hall Reimbursements 854.13
Strike Team

Cal Card Rebates

Fire Sustainability - Yolo County

Permit Fees

Other 209.10
TOTAL FYE 2026 $2,949.35

printed 9/12/2025 @ 4:09 PM



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 15

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616

(530) 756-0212

DATED: September 16, 2025

TO: Board of Fire Commissioners

FROM: Budget & Benefits Committee Chair Commissioner Beth Stiles
Board Clerk Cherie Rita

SUBJECT: Bills Paid Since Last Report - For Board Ratification

GL Acct Vendor Invoice Date Purpose

510010 - MES 08/22/25 Clothing - PPE Structure

510040 - QuillLLC 08/14/25 Supplies - Misc

510051 - YCPARMIA 08/29/25 Insurance - Other

510170 - LEAF 08/21/25 Lease - Equipment

510180 - Scott Bravo 09/01/25 Expense - Training

510190 - The Radio Guys 08/19/25 Equipment/Tools / Parts - Minor & Other
510201 - Interstate Oil Company 08/07/25 Fuel - Diesel

510204 - Pisani's Auto Parts 08/25/25 Maintenance - Apparatus

510204 - Yolo Diesel Repair 08/22/25 Maintenance - Apparatus

Bills Paid Since Last Report - For Board Ratification

Total Details
623.09 Structure Boot (RM)
160.90 Safety Data Kit
16,285.00 07/01/25 - 06/30/25 (general liability)
119.62 Copier 08/25
270.50 Company Officer 2A: Human Resources Management
1,048.05 BKradio chargers (x4)
1,002.19 200 gal
344.10 B230 (batteries x2)
377.10 E30 (valve cover)

20,230.55 TOTAL NON US BANK SUBMITTED FOR PAYMENT

Page 1of1



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 16

West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 (530) 756-0212

MINUTES
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - REGULAR MEETING
August 19, 2025, at 7:00 PM

To be Held in Person at Lillard Hall
24905 County Road 95
Davis, CA 95616

To be Held by Zoom: https://usO6web.zowatom.us/j/98831083439
One tap mobile — +16699006833,98831083439#
Dial by your location — (669) 900-6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 988 3108 3439

Call the Meeting to Order and Establish Quorum (President Roos)
Meeting called to order by President Roos at 7:00 PM. Clerk Rita confirmed a
quorum was present. Present were:

Commissioners: Warren Roos, Beth Stiles, Emily Amy, John Lindsey, and
Cork Mclsaac

Staff: Board Clerk Cherie Rita, Fire Chief David Stiles, Firefighter and
Association President Jon Lee
Public: James McMullen, past Board member, and Carolyn McMullen,

District residents

Presentation - Recognition of Prior Board Member James McMullen
(President Roos)

President Roos acknowledged all of James McMullen’s hard work and effort
throughout his term on the Board, especially while serving as President of the
Board. President Roos presented Mr. McMullen with a plaque. All present gave a
round of applause. Mr. and Mrs. McMullen left the meeting.

Public Comment
NONE

Old Business
a. Weed Abatement
i. Report (Firefighter Lee)
Firefighter Lee reported that he has no new properties of concern. He
has reached out to the DQU representative who called the station
recently but had not been able to speak with that individual.



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 17
Minutes — Board Meeting — Regular
August 19, 2025
Page 2

ii. Public Hearing on Notice to Abate / Consider Abatement Order
on the Following Parcels:

1. APN 040-220-007-000 (CR 95)

2. APN 038-110 017-000 (CR 31)
Clerk Rita informed the Board that, though timely mailed, the
required Notices had not been delivered by the Post Office.
Consequently, this matter needs to be moved to the next, or
a special, meeting. By consensus, it will be heard again at
the September 16, 2025, regular Board meeting.
Commissioner Mclsaac expressed concern about how late in
the season this matter was being brought to the Board.

Chief Stiles reviewed the current process and, again, stated
that he will be reviewing and revising the weed abatement
program documents. He noted that it would be helpful if Yolo
County had a bigger part in weed abatement county-wide.
He will suggest to the Yolo County Fire Chiefs Association
that they approach the County on that issue. Chief Stiles
reported that whenever possible the Department notifies
Yolo County Code Enforcement and turn any unresolved
violations over to them.

Regarding these properties, Chief Stiles again noted that our
program documents are a bit unclear as to exact parameters
when it comes to enforcement; noting that working with the
property owner is best. Firefighter Lee noted that the main
concerns were life safety and minimizing property damage in
the event of a fire. Talk then turned to clearing ditches and
the pushback from the County and property owners
regarding who is responsible. Chief Stiles presented several
examples of parts of properties that we cannot enforce
cleanup on based on our current program: narrow drives,
berms in fields with dry grass that would allow embers to
spread more easily, etc.

5. New Business

a. Discussion / Action — Purchase Surplus 2008 Ford F150 Pickup from
Suisun City (Chief Stiles)
Chief Stiles reported that Chief Klinkhammer, Willow Oak Fire, notified him
that Suisun City Fire Department has a 1997 Ford F150, with a Code 3
package, for sale; book value at about $10,000.00. He reported that,
working with Chief Lopez of Suisun City Fire, he had made an offer of
$5,000.00 for it, contingent upon our Board’s approval of the purchase;
Suisun City is reviewing the offer now. We would then sell our Utility (2008
Ford F350, Super Duty with 7.3, with approximately 45,000 miles), which is
booking, mid-market value, at around $14,500.00. All present agreed that
we should be able to easily get at least $15,000.00 for it. Discussion turned
to how much to put it on the market for; Clerk Rita advised that discussion



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 18
Minutes — Board Meeting — Regular
August 19, 2025

Page 3

about sale of the F350 and any motion should be held at Item 5.b. below.

Motion: Approve the purchase of Suisun City surplus 2008 Ford
F150 pickup for no more than $7,500.00

By: Commissioner Mclsaac

Second: Commissioner Stiles

Discussion:  No further discussion
Motion approved unanimously.

b. Discussion / Action — Sell Current Utility 30 (1997 Ford F350 Pickup),
Contingent Upon Completion of Purchase of Surplus 2008 Ford F150
Pickup from Suisun City, if Authorized (Chief Stiles)

Discussion continued regarding sale of the 1997 Ford F350.

Motion: Contingent upon the purchase of Suisan City’s surplus
2008 Ford F150, sell the Department’s 1997 Ford F350,
listing it at no less than $15,000.00

By: Commissioner Mclsaac

Second: Commissioner Stiles

Discussion:  No further discussion

Motion approved unanimously.

c. Discussion / Action — Adopt Revised Policy Emergency Response
(Chief Stiles)
Chief Stiles noted that with all the apparatus changes, the Response Matrix
has been updated. Lexipol had also updated some of their language, as
well. This proposed revision adopts those changes.

Motion: Adopt revised Policy Emergency Response as presented
By: Commissioner Stiles
Second: Commissioner Amy

Discussion:  None
Motion approved unanimously.

d. Discussion / Action — Standing Committee — Reports and Minutes
i. Lillard Hall Committee — Amy, Roos
1. Hall Manager Report
Commissioner Amy presented the Hall Manager’s report and
asked for questions. There were no questions.

2. Discussion / Action — Approval of August 13, 2025,
Meeting Minutes
Commissioner Amy noted that ltem 5 in the minutes
referenced tree trimming of the trees along the parking lot,
noting it had been several years since they had been pruned.
The Committee members accepted the low bid of $2,950 and
the Hall Manager was instructed to schedule the pruning.



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 19

Minutes — Board Meeting — Regular

August 19, 2025
Page 4

Motion: Approve the August 13, 2025, Lillard Hall
Committee meeting minutes as presented

By: Commissioner Amy

Second: Commissioner Stiles

Discussion: No further discussion
Motion approved unanimously.

Budget and Benefits Committee — Stiles, Lindsey
1. Discussion / Action — Approval of July 22, 2025, Meeting

Minutes
Commissioner Stiles enquired if anyone had any questions.
No one had any questions.

Motion: Approve the July 22, 2025, Budget and
Benefits Committee meeting minutes as
presented

By: Commissioner Stiles

Second: Commissioner Mclsaac

Discussion:  None
Motion approved unanimously.

. Discussion / Action — Adjust FYE 2026 Budget to

Decrease Total Financing Sources/Uses from $963,995 to
$961,275, to Adjust Fund Balance Available, and to Make
Other Adjustments Between GL Accounts to Address the
Decrease and Better Track Vehicle Maintenance
(Unanticipated Decrease in Anticipated Special
Assessments Revenues in FYE 2024 and FYE 2025)
(Requires 4/5 Vote)

Chief Stiles reported that the County had further adjusted the
special assessments funds received balance. There was also
an adjustment slightly downward to the amount of property
taxes collected. The Budget and Benefits committee members
recommend that adjustments as shown on the draft revised
FYE 2026 Budget presented for approval be approved.

Discussion was held about the recommended changes. Chief
Stiles noted that though we modified the deferred
maintenance budget numbers we can still achieve our main
goals for this fiscal year: replacing the air conditioning, heating
unit (which has been done) and resurfacing asphalt areas.

Chief Stiles noted that to address the special assessment
shortfall (roughly $45,000) he will develop, with the Budget
and Benefits Committee, a direct billing process for those
parcels. Additionally, there were corrections made to
assessment calculations resulting in an additional decrease in
total assessments.



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 20

Minutes — Board Meeting — Regular

August 19, 2025

Page 5

Chief Stiles further noted that we also adjusted for several
accounts receivable for FYE 2025: grant reimbursements and
the Airport billing, which helped offset the other decreases.

Commissioner Mclsaac asked about Sacred Oaks and
whether they are required to pay. He noted that some entities
he is involved with also have issues collecting from the State.
Chief Stiles advised that, from what research he and staff
have done, it appears that the State is not exempt from paying
and that, perhaps, we can find an angle that will require that
Sacred Oaks must also pay.

Motion: Adjust FYE 2026 Budget to decrease total
financing sources/uses from $963,995 to
$961,275, to adjust fund balance available, and
to make other adjustments between GL
accounts to address the decrease and better
track vehicle maintenance (unanticipated
decrease in anticipated special assessments
revenues in FYE 2024 and FYE 2025)

By: Commissioner Amy

Second: Commissioner Stiles

Discussion:  No further discussion

Motion approved unanimously.

6. Fire Chief’s Report (Chief Stiles)
Chief Stiles reported that the period between Board meetings had been a busy one
for him.

a.

Incidents for July 2025
Chief Stiles presented the reports and solicited questions. There were no

questions.

Staffing Updates
Chief Stiles reported that:

)

i)

The Battalion Chief recruitment is still ongoing; he is waiting for input
from County Counsel and has enlisted Commissioner Lindsey’s help
with getting a response.

We have hired an on-call driver operator. This individual has finished
his background and medical and is ready to begin training.

We are in background and medical process for a new District
Volunteer. This individual works for Glide Ranch.

Captain Osborn is evaluating applications for two new Reserve
Firefighters.

One Reserve Firefighter has left the program; but may be able to
return later.



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 21
Minutes — Board Meeting — Regular
August 19, 2025

Page 6

c. Grant Updates
Chief Stiles reported that:

i)  The prior quarter report for the OTS grant has been submitted.

i)  Reimbursement of $30,865.50 has been requested from the SAFER
grant and its reporting is up to date.

iii) Cherie Rita submitted a grant to the Glide Foundation for drip torches
and backpack pumps. She reported that we had received notification
that our grant application would be considered, which would occur
sometime in December.

iv)  We are still awaiting notification on the radio grants.

d. Miscellaneous
Chief Stiles reported that:

i)  Captain Rehan continues to perform the business inspections, having
completed ten so far. We did receive an updated business license list
from Yolo County and are working with the County to determine if all
businesses are properly licensed. He noted that some horse-boarding
facilities were listed as licensed and others not. He advised he will
reach out to the County to get better idea of which ones need licenses
and which do not. He noted an additional area of concern was the
Airport hangers. Though they must be inspected if the County is
receiving federal funds for the Airport, to date the Airport Manager has
refused to push the matter since the majority of them are privately
owned; we could, however, schedule inspection of the hangers owned
by the County.

i) He has spent time reviewing our weed abatement program documents
and supporting code sections. As noted previously, the program needs
review and revision, including further development of guidelines for
forced abatement.

iii) He had spent time revising the Budget at least twice to take into
account the special assessment and other reductions in revenue
reported by the County.

iv) The special assessment levy documents had been presented to the
County for inclusion in the tax roll; it has been accepted as presented.

v)  He has been providing the County with information requests regarding
closing out the FYE 2025 budget as he has been receiving them.

vi) He had prepared for and completed our ISO interview for our new
2025 rating. He anticipates several areas in which we could improve,
but the report provided with the rating notification will set those out in
detail. Some of it we have no control over: the Airport has not tested
their hydrant system in years, YECA does not meet all requirements,
etc. Some we do: scheduling and tracking equipment maintenance (we
had lost some testing data during the renovation work in the station),
training tracking. We did get more points for staffing since we have
increased staffing levels and added the reserve program.



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 22
Minutes — Board Meeting — Regular
August 19, 2025

Page 7

vii) He has completed our report to YCPARMIA for their mandatory filing
with the Department of Industrial Relations Office of Self-Insurance
Plans.

viii) According to our recent Yolo County HAXWOPER inspection, we are
out of compliance with CERS and need to refine our training records to
meet training requirements.

ix) The shower remodel is just about complete; just waiting for the door
assembly to arrive. The HVAC upgrade has been installed; just have a
bit of sheet rock repair to do, then paint.

x)  E30 is out for repair of an oil leak, for two weeks now.

xi) He is being interviewed as part of the Willow Slough watershed
restoration project. This is part of the Rolling Acres flood work and
water flow study being performed.

7. Assistant Chief’s Report (AC Beoshanz)
Assistant Chief Beoshanz was not at the meeting; Chief Stiles had nothing to
report on AC Beoshanz’ behalf.

8. Fire Fighter’s Association Report (President Lee)
Association President Lee advised the Board that he had given each of them a Fire
Department ball cap as a thank you for their volunteer work as Commission
members; each thanked him.

President Lee reported that he has begun follow up regarding the West Plainfield
Firefighters Association status as a non-profit. Discussion centered around the
benefits of attaining that status. Commissioner Lindsey advised that he has formed
many non-profits and would be happy to assist President Lee with that review and
process.

President Lee noted that Fire Prevention Week is the first full week of October. On
October 5, 2025, the Association is considering hosting an Open House, with food,
activities, etc. Then, on December 21 we will have the holiday dinner/party for
members and their families and any affiliated agencies and members who have
provided valued services or supplies to the District. There will be a gift exchange
game, so be sure to bring gifts you if you want to participate; one ticket per gift. He
suggested that parents bring a present for any child attending.

9. Board Clerk’s Report (Clerk Rita)
a. Informational
i. Trial Balance — FYE 2026 — Period 1 — Not Closed
No questions.

ii. FYE 2025 Deposits Made After June 30, 2025; FYE 2026 Deposits
to Date
No questions.

b. Discussion / Action — West Plainfield Fire Protection District Bill
Review / Payment Ratification



Regular Board Meeting - September 16, 2025
Board Meeting Packet - Page 23

Minutes — Board Meeting — Regular
August 19, 2025

Page 8

10.

11.

12.

Motion: Ratify District bill payments as presented
By: Commissioner Amy
Second: Commissioner Mclsaac

Discussion:  None
Motion passed unanimously.

. Discussion / Action - Approval of July 15, 2025, Regular Board Meeting

Minutes

Commissioner Amy asked about the portion of the minutes regarding the
business inspection report provided by Chief Stiles. She did not recall that
Chief Stiles had mentioned any businesses by name. Clerk Rita confirmed
that he had.

Commissioner Amy requested that the section of the minutes about DQU
receiving a ballot, the last full paragraph above ltem 5c on Page 6, be
amended to add the following at the end of the first sentence: “and that it
was late.”

Motion: Approve July 15, 2005, regular Board meeting minutes with
correction requested by Commissioner Amy

By: Commissioner Stiles

Second: Commissioner Lindsey

Discussion: No further discussion
Motion passed unanimously.

Open Forum
Nothing for Open Forum.

Next Regular Board Meeting on September 16, 2025, Unless Another Date is
Agreed Upon

President Roos indicated that he would be absent and requested that Vice
President Stiles chair that meeting; she agreed. The next regular Board meeting
was confirmed for September 16, 2026.

Meeting Adjourned (President Roos)
Meeting adjourned by President Roos at 8:19 PM.

Minutes Approved: September 16, 2025

BETH STILES, Vice President CHERIE RITA, Board Clerk





